HIGHLAND TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

February 14, 2023 @ 7:00 pm

Meeting Minutes

The Highland Township Board of Supervisors ("BOS") met on this date @ 7:00 p.m., as publicly advertised, at the Highland Township Municipal Building at 3641 Fairfield Road, Gettysburg, PA 17325.

PRESENT:

Supervisors: Jason Stitt, Chair (Stitt); Gary Dingle (Dingle); Bill Baldwin (Baldwin)

Secretary/Treasurer: Gary Dingle (Acting)

Police Chief: Sherri Hansen Public: See sign in sheet

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Martha O'Bryant noted that she and her husband Mike ae looking into having a Verizon cell tower installed on their property located on Knoxlyn-Orrtanna Road to improve cell service in the immediate area.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

After soliciting any changes or amendments to the Minutes of the Annua Organization meeting, Baldwin moved that the Minutes be approved as written, seconded by Stitt. The vote was unanimous. The Minutes will be posted on the website.

After soliciting any changes or amendments to the Minutes of the January Board of Supervisors meeting, Dingle moved that the Minutes be approved as written, seconded by Baldwin. The vote was unanimous. The Minutes will be posted on the website.

After soliciting any changes or amendments to the Minutes of the January 2023 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Stitt moved that the Minutes be approved as written, seconded by Baldwin. The vote was unanimous. The Minutes will be posted on the website.

POLICE, FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES:

- Chief Sherri Hansen presented a report police report.
- The next FREMA meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2023.

TREASURERS REPORTS:

Due to a vacancy in the Secretary/Treasurer position, no treasurer report was presented.

ROAD MASTERS REPORT:

- Recent snow removal was delayed several hours due to issues with the salt spreader.
 Dingle reported that salt and anti-skid was frozen in the spreader. This was repaired by Bill McDannell and Ed Steinour. The truck will now be stored in the conditioned garage to prevent freezing of materials in the bed of the truck.
- Large tree on Meadowbrook will need to be taken down. Dingle is securing permission from property owner and will make arrangements to take down tree.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT:

• No report this month

OLD BUSINESS:

- Stitt reminded attendees that a special meeting is scheduled for February 15, 2023 to discuss groundwater resources within Highland Township. Randy Alexander, Alexander's Well Drilling, is a local expert that will attend the meeting.
- Martha and Mike O'Bryant noted that they and another Township resident will attend the meeting.
- Sara Wade noted that the Township may want to consult with the Watershed Alliance of Adams County to determine if they have any helpful information on the topic.

NEW BUSINESS:

No new business was discussed.

A motion was made by Baldwin to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm and seconded by Stitt. The vote was unanimous. Next meeting is Monday, March 14th.

Submitted by:

Jason Stitt

Chairman and Assistant Acting Secretary/Treasurer Highland Township